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TR KL

Fw:2018%) e AT E: 2k =+ 2 VUi UildE=, WR4F
prvs=68797b55cd=Ixu@webershandwick.comft’x 1
KAIEN: K <zhonglan@cct.cn> I [d]: 2018-12-18 15:42

Wtk N: ¥aisk <yangzonglin@cct.cn>;

FERERTIHERAGRSEAT

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
BEErSBE SR TS

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

{fi, ZHONG LAN

FEIE / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

f&£5 / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FH1,/ + 86 139 1019 3620

=+ / www.cct.cn

From: "Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>"

To: "{fjx| <zhonglan@cct.cn>","Yu Qian R#E(PR,SGM) <gian2_yu@saic-gm.com>"

CC: "Wang, Viva (SHN-WSW) <VWang@webershandwick.com>","Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com>"
Sent: 2018-12-07 12:36

Subject: 20185ImE=THE: L=+ IRIURERME (BE=, Bi4Hprvs=68797b55cd=Ixu@webershandwick.com{t% ]

Dear{djxi,
B4R LR =FNLR R PURIR I ZE AR, 1BEW.
RIERSEREREGFAR.

DearRF,
O =1i:: 10N

N
Lauren XU fRER

T+86212411 0228
M +86 139 1763 8337
E Ixu@webershandwick.com

From:{fjx; [mailto:zhonglan@cct.cn]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Yu Qian R (PR,SGM) <qian2_yu@saic-gm.com>; Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>
Cc: Wang, Viva (SHN-WSW) <VWang@webershandwick.com>; Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re:RE: 2018358 E{THE: ZKiE—+&ig _iRiHAME

Ui, W, Araa e, FORIRALAR,

PERERTAHEEEABRTELS

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
R E PR R S5 iR AT A

COMFORT MICE SERVICE
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{hx. ZHONG LAN
Bi% / + 86 (10) 6587 0550
f£& / + 86 (10) 6587 0596
F41/+86 139 1019 3620
F T / www.cct.cn

From: "Yu Qian£:3(PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>"

To: "Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>","{f1jx, <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

CC: "Wang, Viva (SHN-WSW) <VWang@webershandwick.com>","Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com>"
Sent: 2018-11-13 13:50

Subject: RE: 20183|5wETHE: ZE8—+4I8 RN

Dear XY,

MREFIN. TFQR KA FITHREM, 55!
BR,

YQ

From: Xu, Lauren (SHN-WSW) <LXu@webershandwick.com>

Sent: 2018411 8H 21:27

To: ff jx\ <zhonglan@cct.cn>; Yu Qian#4 75 (PR,SGM) <Qian2_Yu@SAIC-GM.com>

Cc: Wang, Viva (SHN-WSW) <VWang@webershandwick.com>; Lu, Joey (SHN-WSW) <JLu@webershandwick.com>
Subject: 20187 7 EATHE . LRI —+2R B IR A4

Dear{#ij,

PR IR —AEIR —AURIEZR RN, BEI.

RS R ERETER.
DeariRes,

JOUr=11::1 78

15715 !

Lauren XU fRER

T+86 2124110228

M +86 139 1763 8337

E Ixu@webershandwick.com
This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the intended recipient

(or authorized to receive this message for the intended recipient), you may not use, copy, disseminate or disclose to

anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the message in error,
please advise the sender by reply e-mail, and delete the message. Thank you very much.
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